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Malave, Erin

From: Russell Carbaugh [Rusty@mccuelaw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 3:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: rusty.carbaugh@gmail.com QO -&ﬂ 'Ajaﬂ'
Subject: Changes of Address "

Please note that the Registered-Agent and Managing Member for the following business has a
new address:
LegalEase Partners, PELC (L10000108700)

Russell Carbaugh
2934 Middle River Drive
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306

Please note that the Registered Agent for the following business has a new address:
The Unique Solvera {(P09000043822)

f"———-—__-‘
Russell Carbaugh

2934 Middle River Drive
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306

Best Regards,
Rusty Carbaugh, MILR, PHR
Practice Manager ~ Litigation & Transactions Law Section
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The McCue Law Firm, P.A.
1600 S. Federal Hwy., Ste. 750
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Tel/Fax: (954) 267-9377
Email: rusty@mccuelaw.com

IMPORTANT WARNING: Notice: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the
Flectronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521, is confidential and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
retention, dissemination, distribution, or eopying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and then
delete it, Thank you.
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